
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     

 

FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  

 

DATE: April 12, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Application 

4 Peter Street, Markham Village 

 12 Alexander Hunter Place, Markham Heritage Estates 

 166 Main Street, Unionville 

 146 Main Street, Unionville 

 

Files: HE 23 115381, HE 23 110699, HE 23 114500, HE 23 117622 

     

 

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 

delegated approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

4 Peter Street (MVHCD) HE 23 115381 New wood window 

12 Alexander Hunter 

Place (Part IV) 

HE 23 110699 New cedar shingle roof 

166 Main Street (UHCD) HE 23 114500 Window replacement 

146 Main Street (UHCD) HE 23 117622 Repainting of the Millennium Bandstand 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the heritage permits approved by Heritage 

Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
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